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                Governor’s Office of Homeland Security 

                                                                     Training Opportunities                                      
    
MONTHLY TRAINING UPDATE/SUMMARY:  (Mar 2007)                                               Bulletin No. 03-07 

California Office of Homeland Security Training Opportunities – This bulletin is part of a 
comprehensive preparedness training program focused on; unified response, providing easier access to 
information for Federal & State preparedness training, strengthening preparedness, enhancing 
effectiveness, improving response levels, and providing viable solutions to [Local, State & Federal] 
agencies throughout California’s response community. 
 
California Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training (POST): http://www.post.ca.gov/ 

 
 Emergency Medical Services Authority http://www.emsa.ca.gov/ 

Description Location Date 

Public Health Response to Radiological Terrorism Training 

562-570-4382 

Long Beach 16 Mar 07 

     

           
  

   

 
Northern California Regional Terrorism & Threat Assessment Center: www.ncrttac.org 

Description Location Date 
LAW ENFORCEMENT ROUNDTABLE 0800-1200 
415.553.7508 

Oakland 8 Mar 07 

Anti-Terrorism Concepts for Patrol Personnel :925-637-6911 
 

Brentwood 13 Mar 07 
 

Anti-Terrorism Concepts for Patrol Personnel :408-586-2400 
 

Milpitas 15 Mar 07 

 

 
State/Local Employees 

Office of State and Local 
Training  Terrorism Liaison Officer (TLO) Training Course Redwood 

City 
19-23 Mar 07 

 

Description Location Date   
TERRORISM-EMERGENCY RESPONSE Orange 11 Apr 07 

TLO – Terrorism Liaison Officer (one day) Introduction Sacramento 09 May 07 

TERRORISM II San Luis 
Obispo 

14 May 07 

CAMPUS LAW ENFORCEMENT 
 

Mc Clellan 27 Mar 07 

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT-ICS San 
Clemente 

22 May 07 

 
http://www.post.ca.gov/
training/default.asp  
Call  .916-227-3909   
Fax.916.227.3895 
Donald Lane            
(916) 227-5561 

SWAT - Tactical Medical Basic & Advance PALM SPRINGS POLICE 
DEPARTMENT 200 S. CIVIC DRIVE, PALM SPRINGS 92262 
(760) 323-8106 Two week course, 1st  week basic – 2nd week advance 

Palm Springs APR & SEP 

 
California State Fire Marshal:http://osfm.fire.ca.gov/StateFireTraining.html 

Description Location Date  
FSTEP I-400: ADVANCED ICS  
Battalion Chief Mike Haberski (707) 778-4364 
Holly Bow (951) 571-6311 

Riverside 20-22Mar 07 

CFSTES RESCUE SYSTEMS 1 - Basic Rescue Skills  
Charlene Nagy (619) 441-1643 
Laura Keosian (650) 508-9008 

San Diego 
Menlo Park 
 

12-16 Mar07 
2-6 Apr 07 

       

             
 
CPT Glenn Salder 
C:916-826-6874 
 

CFSTES RESCUE SYSTEMS 2 - Advanced Rescue Skills  
Marie McDow (909) 382-5405 

San 
Bernardino 

2-6 Apr 07 

   
Training                Information Bulletin 
   Support 



                                                                                                              

 - 2 - 

Sacramento Regional Training Center for Homeland Security: http://www.sachomeland.org/ 
Description Location Date 
Hazardous Materials Incident Commander POST Certified, Plan III 
 Sacramento 12-16  

Mar07 
Emergency Response to Domestic Biological Incidents  Sacramento 14-16 

Mar07 

WMD Tactical Commanders Course - MGT 321 Sacramento 26-29 
Mar07 

Hazardous Materials Assistant Safety Officer Sacramento 27-28 
Mar07 

Highway Watch - Train the Trainer Sacramento 2Apr07 

Public Works - PER – 210 
ICS 300/400 CDP 

Sacramento 16-18 Apr 
16-19 Apr 

Confined Space Rescue Operations 
ICS 300/400 CDP 

Consumnes 
Sacramento 

23-27Apr 
23-26Apr 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Jon Luchini              
Office/Cell::916-919-1373 
JLUCHINI@pd.cityofsacra
mento.org 
 

ICS Train the Trainer Course for ICS 449  Sacramento 30Apr3May 
7-10May 

 
California 46th congressional district:  http://rohrabacher.house.gov/homelandsecurity/ 

 
California Specialized Training Institute (CSTI) Courses:  http://www.oes.ca.gov/ 

 
Western Institute for Food, Safety and Security (WIFSS) http://wifss.ucdavis.edu/agroterrorism_security/trainingschedule.html 

Description Location Date  

NIMS 

 

Richmond 28 Mar 07 

Detection & Diagnosis 

 

Lemoore 8 Mar 07 

Preparedness EL Centro 19 Mar 07 

 

 
P: (530) 757-5700 
F: (530) 297-6304 
info@wifss.ucdavis.edu 
SHARON AVERY 
savery@wifss.ucdavis.edu 

Response Redding 
San Rafael 

27 Mar 07 
17 Apr 07 

Description Location Date  

Maritime Security Awareness Course (MARAD approved)    Fee required                   
 

San Pedro Apr5 
May 17 
Jun 1st 

MGT 313 (ICS-300 equivalent) Incident Management/Unified Command (IM/UC) for 
WMD/Terrorism Incidents  Free of charge  
 
 

San Pedro 17-19 
Apr07 

ICS-339  Division/Group Supervisor Free of Charge                                   San Pedro 23-24 
Apr07 

      

                   
Fadi Essmaeel MD CEM 
at (714) 960-6483 
fadi.essmaeel@mail.ho
use.gov                   
Kathleen Hollingsworth 
at (714) 960-6483 
kathleen.hollingsworth
@mail.house.gov 

ICS-400 Advanced ICS Free of charge San Pedro 25-26 
Apr07 

 PER-211 (Enhanced version) Emergency Medical Services: Operations & Planning for 
Weapons of Mass Destruction  

San Pedro 22-24     
May 07 

Description Location Date  
Hazardous Materials Technician B Region 2 12 -16  

Mar 07 

Hazardous Materials Technician G San Luis 
Obispo 

12 -16  
Mar 07 

 

 
CSTIinfo@oes.ca.gov, 

 (805) 549-3535  
Fax:  (805) 544-7103 

Hazardous Materials  Incident Commander San Luis 
Obispo 

5-9 Mar 07 

 ICS 300 / 400 T4T Sacramento 16-20        
Jun07 
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American Homeland Solutions - AHS NIMS/SEMS Calendar: 
http://www.americanhomelandsolutions.com/calendarNew.aspx 

Description Location Date  
NIMS T4T Los Angeles 20-22         

Mar07 
ICS 300/400 T4T Lakewood 26-28 

Mar07 
ICS 300/400 T4T San Bernardino 3-5 

Apr07 
   

   

 
2401 E. Katella Avenue, 
Suite 220 
Anaheim, CA 92806 
714/940-6370  
Fax: 714/940-4930 

   
 
Energetic Materials Research and Testing Center (EMRTC):http://respond.emrtc.nmt.edu/ 

Description Location Date 
Incident Response to Terrorist Bombings 
Richard Campbell (505) 835-5917 

New Mexico 12-15 Mar 
13-16 Mar 
19-22 Mar 
20-23 Mar 
26-29 Mar 
27-30 Mar 
16-19 Apr 
17-20 Apr 
23-26 Apr 
23-27 Apr 
30Apr-3May 
1-4 May 
7-10 May 
8-11 May 
21-24 May 
22-25 May 

  
EMRTC/New Mexico 

California Contacts 
Mark Bassett (Southern) 

Mark_Bassett@oes.ca.gov  
(562) 795-2933 

 
Mark Johnson Inland Region 

mark.johnson@oes.ca.gov 
 (916) 845-8488 

 
Keith Stockdale (Coastal) 
Keith_Ann_Stockdale@oes.ca.gov 

(510) 286-6740 Preventing and Responding to Suicide Bombing Incidents 
 Richard Campbell (505) 835-5917 
 

New Mexico 19-23 Mar 
26-30 Mar 
16-20 Apr 
23-27 Apr 
7-11 May 
21-25 May 

 
Texas Engineering Extension Service: http://www.teex.com/nerrtc/ 

Description Location Date 

Threat and Risk Assessment MGT 310 

 

Sacramento  
Santa Ana  
Norwalk    
Santa Maria 
Norwalk 
Riverside 
Norwalk 

7-9 May—   
10-12 Jul  
24-26 Jul   
24-26 Ju;l      
14-16 Aug  
4-6 Sep     
25-27 Sep 

Public Works:  

Planning for and Responding to Terrorism/WMD Incidents PER 210 

 
 

Sacramento 
Santa Maria 
Amador Count     
Los Angeles  
Santa Ana 
Huntington Bea 
Riverside 

 

16-18 April 
24-26 April- 
8-10 May    
8-10 May 15-
17 May 15-
17 May 5-7 
June 

Senior Officials Workshop (SOW) for All Hazards Preparedness  
MGT 311 

Silverado 15-16May07 

 

  
Texas Engineering  
 
PHILIP ALLUM 
Ph: 877-438-8877 

Incident Command/Unified Command MGT 313 Riverside      
LA County         
San Bernardino 
Riverside 
Klamath        
SF              
Sacramento 

9-11 Apr   
17-19 Apr 
24-26 Apr 
12-14 Jun 
12-14 Jun 
19-21 Jun 
28-30 Aug 
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US Army Medical Research Institute of Chemical Defense: 
https://ccc.apgea.army.mil/courses/in_house/brochureCBRNE.htm 

Description Location Date 
CML 410-436-3086 
Field Management of Chemical and Biological Casualties Course (FCBC) 

Aberdeen 
Proving 
Ground, 
Maryland 

16-20 Apr 07 
11-15June 07 

CML 410-436-3086 
Medical Management of Chemical and Biological Casualties Course (MCBC) - 
#6H-F26 (School codes 877 / 879) 
 

Aberdeen 
Proving 
Ground, 
Maryland 

11-16 Mar07 
11 May 07 
9-14 Sep 07 

   

 
USAMRICD 

DSN 584-230/3393 
CML 410-436-2230 /3393 

CML 410-436-3086 
by email at 

ccc@apg.amedd.army.mil    
 
Center for Domestic Preparedness: http://cdp.dhs.gov/training_calendar/week_list.html 

 Description Location Date 

Programs offered during this week of training:                                                              
A: PER-261, WMD Hazardous Material Technician                                                      
B: PER-260, WMD Technical Emergency Response Training                                     
H: PER-272, WMD Emergency Responder Hazardous Materials Technician              
Q: MGT-360, Incident Command: Capabilities, Planning and Response Actions 
(All Hazards) and PER-262, WMD Hands-On Training                                               
U: AWR-103, WMD Crime Scene Management for Emergency Responders and 
PER-201, WMD HAZMAT Evidence Collection                                                         
LL: ICS-200, ICS for Single Resources and Initial Action Incidents and ICS-300, 
Intermediate Incident Command System for Expanding Incidents  

Anniston Al 11-17 Mar 07 

Programs offered during this week of training:                                                               
A: PER-261, WMD Hazardous Material Technician                                                     
B: PER-260, WMD Technical Emergency Response Training                                     
C: MGT-360, Incident Command: Capabilities, Planning and Response Actions         
F: PER-266, Instructor Training Certification                                                                
I: PER-270, WMD Basic Agriculture Emergency Response Training                           
X: PER-202, Managing Civil Actions in Threat Incidents (MCATI) Protester 
Devices and PER-262, WMD Hands-On Training                                                        
HH: AWR-103, WMD Crime Scene Management for Emergency Responders; 
PER-201, WMD HAZMAT Evidence Collection; and PER-262,  

Anniston Al 25-31 Mar 07 

Programs offered during this week of training:                                                               
A: PER-261, WMD Hazardous Material Technician                                                     
B: PER-260, WMD Technical Emergency Response Training                                      
G: PER-267, WMD Emergency Medical Services                                                         
K: MGT-300, Managing Civil Actions in Threat Incidents Command                          
Q: MGT-360, Incident Command: Capabilities, Planning and Response Actions 
(WMD/All Hazards); PER-262, WMD Hands-On Training  

Anniston Al 1-7 Apr 07 

Programs offered during this week of training:                                                               
A: PER-261, WMD Hazardous Material Technician                                                      
D: PER-262, WMD Hands-On Training                                                                         
I: PER-270, WMD Basic Agricultural Emergency Response Training                          
M: PER-263, WMD Respiratory Protection                                                                   
QQ: PER-264, WMD Law Enforcement Protective Measures; PER-265, WMD 
Law Enforcement Response Actions; CDP 02-006, WMD Hands-On Training (8-
Hour)  

Anniston Al 8-14 Apr 07 

Programs offered during this week of training:                                                               
B: PER-270, WMD Technical Emergency Response Training                                      
F: PER-266, Instructor Training Certification                                                                
G: PER-267, WMD Emergency Medical Services                                                        
H: PER-272, WMD Emergency Responder Hazardous Materials Technician               
R: PER-262, WMD Hands-On Training; MGT-360, Incident Command: 
Capabilities, Planning and Response Actions (WMD/All Hazards)                              
QQ: PER-264, WMD Law Enforcement Protective Measures; PER-265, WMD 
Law Enforcement Response Actions; CDP 02-006, WMD Hands-On Training (8-
Hour)  

Anniston Al 15-21 Apr 07 

       

         
Center for Domestic 
Preparedness 
Chris Caputo 
256-847-2081 
caputoc@cdpemail.dhs.gov 
           
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Programs offered during this week of training:                                                               
B: PER-270, WMD Technical Emergency Response Training                                     
Q: MGT-360, Incident Command: Capabilities, Planning and Response Actions 
(WMD/All Hazards); PER-262, WMD Hands-On Training                                          
U: AWR-103, WMD Crime Scene Management for Emergency Responders; PER-
201, WMD HazMat Evidence Collection                                                                      
AA: ICS-300, Intermediate ICS for Expanding Incidents; ICS-400, Advanced ICS 
Command and General Staff-Complex Incidents                                                          
BB: PER-261, WMD Hazardous Materials Technician Course; PER-201, WMD 
HazMat Evidence Collection 

Anniston Al 22-28 Apr 07 
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Programs offered during this week of training:                                                               
A: PER-261, WMD Hazardous Material Technician                                                      
B: PER-270, WMD Technical Emergency Response Training                                      
C: MGT-360, Incident Command: Capabilities, Planning and Response Actions 
(WMD/All Hazards)                                                                                                       
GG: PER-264-1, WMD Law Enforcement Protective Measures (Train-the-
Trainer); PER-265, WMD Law Enforcement Response Actions; CDP 02-006, 
WMD Hands-On Training (8-Hour)                                                                               
MM: PER-262, WMD Hands-On Training; PER-202, Managing Civil Actions in 
Threat Incidents Protester Devices                                                                                  
Pilot: CDP 001-06, Pandemic Influenza Planning and Preparedness (PIPP) 

Anniston Al 29 Apr-5 
May 07 

 

          
Center for Domestic 
Preparedness 
Chris Caputo 
256-847-2081 
caputoc@cdpemail.dhs.gov 
 

Programs offered during this week of training:                                                               
A: PER-261, WMD Hazardous Material Technician                                                      
B: PER-270, WMD Technical Emergency Response Training                                      
J: PER-200, Managing Civil Actions in Threat Incidents Basic                                     
N: AWR-160-1, WMD Standardized Awareness Authorized Trainer Program 
(Train-the-Trainer)                                                                                                         
Q: MGT-360, Incident Command: Capabilities, Planning and Response Actions 
(WMD/All Hazards); PER-262, WMD Hands-On Training                                          
KK: ICS-100, Introduction to ICS; ICS-200, ICS for Single Resources and Initial 
Action Incidents; ICS-300, Intermediate ICS for Expanding Incidents; ICS-400, 
Advanced ICS Command and General Staff-Complex Incidents 

Anniston Al 6-12 May 

 
Emergency Management Institute: http://training.fema.gov/ 

Description Location Date 
E900 IEMC/All-Hazards: Preparedness and Response E-EMI Campus 

(Emmitsburg, MD 
12-14 Mar 
19-23 Mar 07 

E915 IEMC/Consequences of Terrorism E-EMI Campus 
(Emmitsburg, MD 

5-9 Mar 07 

B960 Healthcare Leadership Course B - NOBLE 
TRAINING 
CENTER 
(Anniston, AL)  

19-23 Mar 07 

E601 Management and Supervision of Training 
 

E-EMI Campus 
(Emmitsburg, MD 

5-9 Mar 07 

E602 Performance and Needs Assessment E-EMI Campus 
(Emmitsburg, MD 

12-16 Mar 07 

E604 Course Development E-EMI Campus 
(Emmitsburg, MD 

5-9 Mar 07 

E548 COOP Program Manager TTT 
 

E-EMI Campus 
(Emmitsburg, MD 

20-22 Mar 07 

E580 Emergency Management Framework for Tribal Governments 
 

E-EMI Campus 
(Emmitsburg, MD 

12-15 Mar 07 

E362 Multi-Hazard Emergency Planning for Schools TTT 
 

E-EMI Campus 
(Emmitsburg, MD 

5-8 Mar 07 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
FY 2007 EMI 
SCHEDULE OF 
COURSES FIRST 
SEMESTER 
 
 
E- EMI Campus 
(Emmitsburg, MD) 
B - NOBLE TRAINING 
CENTER (Anniston, AL) 
 

E376 State Public Assistance Operations E-EMI Campus 
(Emmitsburg, MD 

12-15 Mar 07 

 
National Center for Biomedical Research and Training (NCBRT): http://www.ncbrt.lsu.edu/courses.aspx 

Contact Description Location Date 
Neil Coward 
(562) 743-2047 
 

Weapons of Mass Destruction Tactical 
Operations (PER-221)  Los Angeles 14-18 May07 

12-16 Mar 07 
11-15 Jun 07 

Fadi Essmaeel 
(714) 960-6483 
Merlin Glass 
(916) 919-1373 

Emergency Response to Domestic Biological 
Incidents PER-220 

McClellan 14-16 Mar 07 

Merlin Glass 
(916) 919-1373 
 

Utilizing Computer-Aided Management of 
Emergency Operations in WMD MGT-320-1 

Sacramento  
 

7-9 Mar 07 

Sgt. Ervin Engelhardt 
(916) 869-0310 
Neil Coward (562) 743-2047 

WMD Tactical Commander 
MGT-321 

Sacramento  
Los Angeles 

27-29 Mar 07 
8-10 May 07 

 

  
LSU 

 jgill@ncbrt.lsu.edu 
Jessica G. Gill 
Office:225-578-3367 

Neil Coward 
(562) 743-2047 
 

Weapons of Mass Destruction Advanced Tactical 
Operations PER-227 

Los Angeles 11-15 Jun 07 
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For Scheduling Of /LSU/CDP/TEEX/EMRTC/BECTEL/ Resident or Mobile Team Training  
Submit All Request/Applications to CSM Alex Cabassa, (916) 324-9128 /FAX (916) 324-5929 or 
alex.cabassa@ohs.ca.gov 
 
Compendium of Federal Terrorism Training for State and Local Audiences:              
On-Line (Web-Based) Training Courses 

Texas Engineering Extension Service 

New Mexico Tech :AWR 160-1 WMD Awareness 
http://respond.emrtc.nmt.edu/campus/user_registration_form.k2 

Domestic Preparedness Campus  

National Mass Fatalities Institute 

Bureau of Justice Assistance 

Responder Knowledge Base 

FEMA National Emergency Training Center 

National Clearinghouse for Health Workers 

Emergency Management Institute 

 www.firstrespondertraining.gov 

www.cdlhn.com 

http://www.ualbanycphp.org 

 
Recommended Viewing:  
 
Free Homeland Security Training Videos: “Awareness/Emergency Preparedness” 
http://www.homelandresponder.org/pages/video.html   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
https://www.rkb.mipt.org/contentdetail.cfm?content_id=130360 
 
 
 
 
 
For questions or to add training please contact the below individuals:  
 
Patrick T. Hammond SR, SGM (Ret/USA), Senior Training/Systems Integration NCO, Office: 916-323-7735 
E-mail: Patrick.hammond@ohs.ca.gov 
 
John M. Williams, SFC (Ret/USA), Training Coordinator, Office: 916-324-6954 
E-mail: John.williams@ohs.ca.gov 
 
The California Office of Homeland Security Training Support Directorate provides a comprehensive website for 
our training partners, training officer/coordinators. http://www.homeland.ca.gov/hseep/TrainingHome.html 
 
 
  

Training 
Doctrine

Training 
Partners

Training 
Tools

Consistent, High-Quality Training

• Identifying gaps in existing training
• Developing training and job aids to fill gaps
• Targeting specialized training based on needs analysis
• Building capacity through train the trainer and 
institutionalization
• Implementing methods to measure competency and 
performance based on training 
• Building and sustaining partnerships 

HSTED Training Program
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